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Subject: FW: P1087-01 AbbVie Ireland NL B.V. - S87(1E)(a) Notice 

From: Frank Moylan [mailto:fmoylan@sligococo.ie] 
Sent: 23 October 2018 16:14 
To: Aisling F Kehoe <A.Kehoe@epa.ie> 
Cc: Karen Kennedy <kkennedy@sligococo.ie>; Stephen Ward <swarapsiigococo.ie> 
Subject: FW: P1087-01 AbbVie Ireland NL B.V. - S87(1E)(a) Notice 

Aisling 

Further to  your S.87(1E)(a) Notice, the response of Sligo County Council is set below: 

Planning permission has been granted under PL 18/185 for the development consisting of: 
Internal alterations to  accommodate an integrated Bio-Chemical manufacturing facility sized 3,476 sq 
, within the existing Abbvie Ballytivnan building. 

) New roof-mounted plant and Penthouse Louvres 1.8m high and removal of existing roof-mounted 

The construction of additional plant room internal mezzanines, sized 645 sq.m within the existing 
uilding and an external single storey extension sized 20 sq.m and 9.6 metres high, located to  the north 
f the existing facility. 
) A revised yard layout, located to the north of the existing facility, including a new single storey 
lectrical room extension sized 155 sqm. and 7.1 metres high. 
) The enclosure of an existing walled yard area with a new roof and cladding, sized 150 sqm, to house 

he addition of 4 no. new boiler flues, 17.5 metres high above ground level and 500mm diameter. 
g) 2 no. new above-ground bunded waste water holding tanks, housed in a building sized 110 sq.m and 9 
m high, and associated tanker un-loading area. 
h) 2 no. bunded underground tanks housed in a building sized 75 sq.m and 4 metres high. 
i) 3 no. cooling towers 9 metres high. A nitrogen tank sized 8 m high and 2 m. diameter, and an 
emergency generator and its associated diesel tank and i ts  10 m. high stack. 
j) Site works include revised road and car parking layouts, additional temporary contactor related car 
parking for 109 cars located to the east of the existing electrical substation. Underground and over- 
ground utilities, landscaping and a landscaped berm. A single storey sprinkler pumphouse sized 24 sqm. 
and 6 m. high. New sprinkler tank and site fencing. 

i i) EIA was carried out by the planning authority and the documents relating to  this EIA can be found a t  the 
following website address: 

On this page you are advised to click on ‘view scanned files’ to  access a list of documents arranged under 
‘document type’. The documents relevant to  the ElAR include the following: 

0 ElAR 
0 Planners Report 

Chief Executives Order 
Final Grant 

iii) The planning authority has no further observations to  make at  this time. 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 24-10-2018:03:53:38

mailto:fmoylan@sligococo.ie


i 

Regards 

Frank Moylan 
Senior Planner 
Sligo County Council 
(07q9114490 

From: Karen Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday 17 October 2018 15:08 
To: Frank Moylan 
Subject: FW: P1087-01 AbbVie Ireland NL B.V. - S87( lE)(a) Notice 

From: Aisling F Kehoe [mailto:A.Kehoe@epa.ieI 
Sent: Thursday 27 September 2018 16:Ol 
To: Planning 

Subject: P1087-01 AbbVie Ireland NL B.V. - S87(1E)(a) Notice 

Director of Services - Planning, 
Sligo County Council, 
County Hall, 
Riverside, 
Sligo. 
F91 Y763 

Notification under Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended. 

I 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
1 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended, you are being notified that an 
application for a licence, to which Section 87 (lB)(b)(i) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended, applies, was received by the 
Agency on 5 September 2018. The details of the application are set out below: 

- Name and address of applicant: 
- Location of facility: 
- National Grid Reference: 

AbbVie Ireland NL B.V., Ballytivnan, Sligo. 
Old Bundoran Road, Ballytivnan, Sligo, Co. 
E569801 N837545 
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